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United States
Consumer Product Safety Commission

September 27, 2023

Via Email and WatchDox

Bardia Sanjabi

3333 Piedmont Road, NE, Suite 2500
Atlanta, Georgia 30341
sanjabib@gtlaw.com

RE: Freedom of Information Act Request #23-F-00552: Proposals, Statements of Work, and
Memoranda regarding Agreements/Contracts with University of Arkansas regarding Dr. Erin M.
Mannen's "Biomechanical Analysis of Inclined Sleep Products" (Date Range for Record Search: From
9/1/2018 To 9/1/2019)

Dear Mr. Sanjabi:

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request seeking the above-referenced
information from the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). In response to your request,
please find copies of the CPSC’s Contract Number 61320618P0052 and Statement of Work, dated
September 13, 2018 enclosed. Please note that per our email on September 27, 2023, this FOIA
request has been consolidated with FOIA Request 23-F-00549.

CPSC considered the foreseeable harm standard when reviewing these records.
If you need any further assistance, or you would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please

contact me, or one of CPSC’s FOIA Public Liaisons, Korinne Super (ksuper@cpsc.gov) or Robert
Dalton (rdalton@cpsc.gov), via email or at 1-800-638-2772.

Fees. We are not charging you fees in this instance per our regulations that no fee will be charged
when the total fee is equal to or less than $25. See 16 CFR § 1015.9(g)(2)(vii).

Sincerely,

Amanda Civins

Attorney

Office of the General Counsel
Division of Information Access
P: 301-504-7630

E: acivins@cpsc.gov

U.S. Consumer Product National Product Testing
Safety Commission & Evaluation Center
4330 East-West Highway 5 Research Place
Bethesda, MD 20814 Rockville, MD 20850
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Enclosures (via WatchDox): Contract Number 61320618P0052 and Statement of Work
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